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TO: ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: COUNCILOR RONALD MARSHALL, PRESIDENT

DATE: TUESDAY, DECEMBER 5, 2023

The Agenda for the Council Meeting on Tuesday, December 5, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. is outlined
below. Other matters and information for the council follow the Agenda.

*****AGENDA*****
ITEM 1. Call to Order/ Invocation

ITEM 2. Pledge of Allegiance
ITEM 3. Council Roll Call
ITEM 4. Approval of minutes from November 21, 2023. Council vote necessary.
ITEM 5. Presentations, Awards, Announcements, and Recognitions.
ITEM 6. Committee Reports.
******NEW BUSINESS******
ITEM 7. Resolution Authorizing a Transit Service Agreement. Council vote necessary.

ITEM 8. Resolution Appointing Mike Roper to Airport Authority Board. Council vote
necessary.

ITEM 9. Resolution Authorizing the Use of Parking Lot for Food Distribution.
Council vote necessary.

ITEM 10. Resolution Quitclaiming Any Interest in Lot F. Council vote necessary.



ITEM 11.

ITEM 12.

ITEM 13.

ITEM 14.

ITEM 15.

A Resolution appropriating funds from District (1) Discretionary funds
budget line item . Council vote necessary.

Resolution to Pay EEFS Sept. 2023 Invoices at December 5, 2023 Meeting.
Council vote necessary.

Council member’s comments, statements or motions.
Citizens Participation.

Motion to Adjourn.



